APPENDIX K: Sitewide Foul - Phase 4 & Phase 2 Drainage Plans
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APPENDIX L: Sitewide Foul - Hampton Park Foul Pump Station



Sean Foley

From: Barnes, Duncan [
Sent: 11 September 2019 15:32

To: Robin Bishop

Cc: Eley, Lucy

Subject: FW: Toddington lane pump Station

Hi Robin,

Just to confirm that the pump station is now up and running.

As soon as the telemetry is available, we will install it; but this won’t cause any further hold ups in regards to the
pump station.

Regards,

Duncan Barnes
Project Manager,
Engineering & Construction

southernwater.co.uk

From: Andy Keohane (MGIV) [mailtJi G

Sent: 11 September 2019 15:12

To: Barnes, Duncan [ N

Cc: Csatlos, George <} NG - < Cruttenden (MGJV)
I <) framewor k [

m>
Subject: Toddington lane pump Station

Hi Duncan

The Pump Station at Toddington is now pumping flows with its own pumps and through the new Rising main,
Overpumping has been off hired but as explained previously the temporary telemetry has been retained until such
time as SWS can provide a telemetry signal for the permanent out station

Kind Regards
Andy

MGJV

Lewes Road Psf'w*’“ jr—
Andy Keohane Contracts Manager Falmer lﬂ: :

Brighton B j jﬂ\ J

East Sussex BMN1 9PY e b

www _gallifordtry co.uk
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NOTES
1. ALL DIMENSIONS IN MILLIMETRES AND ALL LEVELS IN METRES UNLESS SHOWN
OTHERWISE.

2. THIS DRAWING IS BASED ON HISTORICAL AND O.S. DATA. INCONSISTENCY IN
DATA SHOULD BE CHECKED AND VERIFIED BEFORE EXCAVATION,

3. EXISTING AND INDICATIVE PIPE ROUTES BASED ON GIS DATA. SOUTHERN WATER
SERVICES LTD. ACCEPT NO RESPONSIBILITY IN THE EVENT OF INACCURACY. THE

ROUTES ARE TO BE CHECKED AND VERIFIED BEFORE CONSTRUCTION WORKS.
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